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ADDENDUM ONE 
 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS/REVISED SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

RE: 

April 12, 2016 

All Bidders 

Christie Kelly, Buyer 
AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 

Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5253 OF 
to be opened April 18, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 

Schedule of Events 

The State expects to adhere to the tentative procurement schedule shown below. It should be 
noted, however, that some dates are approximate and subject to change. It is the Bidder’s 
responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 

ACTIVITY DATE/TIME 

1. 1
Release Invitation To Bid March 30, 2016 

2. 
Last day to submit written questions April 6, 2016 

3. 1State responds to written questions through Invitation To  Bid “Addendum” 
and/or “Amendment” to be posted to the Internet at:  
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html  

April 12, 2016 

April 13, 2016 

4. 1Bid opening 
Location: State Purchasing Bureau 

1526 K Street, Suite 130 
Lincoln, NE 68508 

April 18, 2016 

2:00 PM 

Central Time 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html
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Questions and Answers 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation 
to Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

 
Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1. 
ITB 

Contract 
1, Line 
item 4 

With respect to the liquid oxygen 
unit of measure- does LT mean 
liters? 
If so is it gaseous liters or liquid 
liters? 

Yes, LT means liters.  
We are requesting liquid 
liters. 

2. 
ITB 

Contract 
2, Line 
item 18 

Do you want a purchase price for 
a Bipap machine or rental price? 

Please refer to revised 
Invitation to Bid. 
 

3. 
ITB 

Contract 
2, Line 
item 19 

Do you want a purchase price for 
a cpap machine or rental price? 

Please refer to revised 
Invitation to Bid. 
 

4. 
ITB 

Contract 
2, Line 
item 20 

Can you be more specific 
regarding the medium oxygen 
tank refills, is this an E tank, D 
tank, C tank, B tank? 

Please refer to revised 
Invitation to Bid. 
 

5. 
ITB 

Contract 
2, Line 
item 21 

What exactly is a Minute Man 
oxygen tank? Is this a specific 
brand, size or style of tank? 

Please refer to revised 
Invitation to Bid. 
 

6.   
In regards to the Quantity, Are 
those annual quantities?   

These are estimated annual 
quantities. 

7.   
What is the difference between 
the Unit Pirce vs. the Extended 
Price? 

The unit price is the price of 
the single item, and the 
extended price is the price of 
the single item times the 
quantity you are getting. 

8.   Are we able to bid to provide to 
only the homes near Omaha and 
not Scottsbluff? 

 
Yes. 
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9.   Where can I locate the current 
contract that exists with the 
current provider? 

The only contract in place at 
the moment for Portable 
Medical Oxygen is number 
12749 OC available for 
viewing at: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/mater
iel/purchasing.html 

10.  
 

On page 2 of 3 Invitation to Bid 
Contract sheet what is the current 
contract pricing for line items 1, 2, 
3, 4 . 

The only contract in place at 
the moment for Portable 
Medical Oxygen is number 
12749 OC available for 
viewing at: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/mater
iel/purchasing.html 

11.  
 

On page 2 of 3  and 3 of 3 
Invitation to Bid Contract sheet 
what is the current contract pricing 
for line items 15,16, 17, 18, 19, 20 
21. 

The only contract in place at 
the moment for Portable 
Medical Oxygen is number 
12749 OC available for 
viewing at: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/mater
iel/purchasing.html 

12.  

 

On page 3 of 3 Invitation to Bid 
Contract sheet, please provide the 
Alpha Code size of the cylinder or 
liter quantity of line items 20 and 
21. 

Please see answers to 
Questions 4 and 5. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of ITB 5253 OF and should be acknowledged with the 
Invitation to Bid. 
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